

Princess Elizabeth Kindergarten for the Deaf

1950 - 2002

Other Names: • Princess Elizabeth Junior School for Deaf Children

Details

The Princess Elizabeth Kindergarten for the Deaf, in Elgar Road Burwood, opened in 1950. It was the first residential and daily pre-school centre for deaf children in Australia. It was run by the board of the Victorian School for Deaf Children. From 1957 to 1971 the State Education Department were responsible for the teaching staff at the kindergarten. From 1973, the Kindergarten provided weekend residential care for 'boarders' in family group homes, one of which was located on Stott Street.

More info

Related Entries

Run by

Victorian School for Deaf Children (1949 - 1995)

Related Organisations

• Education Department, State Government of Victoria (1873 - 1985)

Resources

- Burchett, JH, Utmost for the highest: the story of the Victorian School for Deaf Children (formerly the the Victorian Deaf and Dumb Institution, 1964
- James Jenkinson Consulting, <u>Guide to Out-of-Home Care Services 1940-2000 Volume Two: Data Base</u>, November 2001

Records

For more information and to access your records, follow the links below:

Records

- Deaf Children Australia (DCA) collection (1860s 2010)
- Voluntary Children's Homes Files (1921 1989)

rgarten-for-the	age online by vi e-deaf/			